
 
 

 
Staff Contact Bill Evans, Interim Director of Public Works | Fabian Valdez, Police Chief 

 

VICE CHAIR JULIE CUELLAR 
COMMISSIONER NICOLE MOHR 
COMMISSIONER DOLORES RODRIGUEZ 
COMMISSIONER ZOE RODRIGUEZ 
COMMISSIONER MIGUEL MONTAÑEZ 

 

 

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
 

TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA SUMMARY 

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 2025 – 6:00 PM 
 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
117 MACNEIL STREET 

SAN FERNANDO, CALIFORNIA 91340 
 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OPTIONS 
 
Please visit the City’s YouTube channel to live stream and watch previously recorded 
Transportation and Public Safety Commission meetings, which is also available with Spanish 
subtitles at: https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando 
 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability-related 
modification/accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting, including in-person 
translation services, or other services please call the Public Works Department at (818) 898-1222 
or email at tpscommission@sfcity.org at least 2 business days prior to the meeting. 
 
SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON 
 
Members of the public may provide comments in person in the City Council Chambers during the 
Public Comments section of the Agenda by submitting a comment card to the Board Secretary.   
 
SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENT VIA EMAIL 
 
Members of the public may submit comments by email to tpscommission@sfcity.org no later than  
12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting, to ensure distribution to the Transportation and Public Safety 
Commission prior to consideration of the agenda.  Comments received via email will be distributed 
to the Transportation and Public Safety Commission and made part of the official public record of 
the meeting. 
 
CALL-IN TO PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT LIVE AT THE MEETING: 
 
Members of the Public may call-in between 6:00 p.m. and 6:15 p.m. Comments will be heard in 
the order received, and limited to three minutes. If necessary, the call-in period may be extended 
by the Chair.   

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 1 of 25

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando
mailto:tpscommission@sfcity.org
mailto:tpscommission@sfcity.org


TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – November 6, 2025 
Page 2 of 4 
 

 

Note: This is audio only and no video. 
  
 Call-in Telephone Number: (669) 900-6833 
 Meeting ID:  841 9039 6534 
 Passcode:  323371 

 
When connecting to the Zoom meeting to speak, you will be placed in a virtual “waiting area,” 
with your audio disabled, until it is your turn to speak and limited to three minutes. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
TELECONFERENCE REQUESTS/DISCLOSURE 
 
Recommend consideration of requests received for remote teleconference meeting participation 
made by members of the City’s legislative bodies, as permitted under the provisions of Assembly 
Bill (AB) 2449, Government Code Section 54953, and the City of San Fernando adopted Resolution 
No. 8215, effective March 1, 2023. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Recommend that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission approve the agenda as 
presented. 
 
DECORUM AND ORDER 
 
City Commissioners are appointed by City Council and must be free to discuss issues confronting 
the city in an orderly environment. Members of the public attending City Commission meetings 
shall observe the same rules of order and decorum applicable to the City Council (SF Procedural 
Manual).  Any person making impertinent derogatory or slanderous remarks or who becomes 
boisterous while addressing a City Commission or while attending a City Commission meeting, 
may be removed from the room if the Presiding Officer so directs the Sergeant-At-Arms and such 
person may be barred from further audience before the City Commission.  
 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 
Members of the public may provide comments in person in the City Council Chambers during 
the Public Comments section of the Agenda by submitting a comment card to the Board 
Secretary. 
 

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 2 of 25

http://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/SF-Council-Procedural-Manual-8-19-19.pdf
http://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/SF-Council-Procedural-Manual-8-19-19.pdf


TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – November 6, 2025 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 

Members of the public may submit comments by email to tpscommission@sfcity.org no later than 
12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting, to ensure distribution to the Transportation and Public Safety 
Commission and made part of the official public record of the meeting. 
 
Members of the public may provide a live public comment by calling in between 6:00 p.m. and 
6:15 p.m.  CALL IN INFORMATION: Telephone Number: (669) 900-6833;  Meeting ID: 841 9039 
6534; Passcode: 323371 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be disposed of by a single motion 
to adopt staff recommendation. If the Transportation and Public Safety Commission wishes to 
discuss any item, it should first be removed from the Consent Calendar. 
 
1) CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES FOR: 
 

a. October 2, 2025 – Regular Meeting 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 
2) DISCUSSION OF TRAFFIC CONCERNS ON DE FOE STREET DURING FOOD DISTRIBUTION 

EVENT 
 
This item was agendized by Commissioner Dolores Rodriguez. 

 
3) OCTOBER 2025 NOTABLE POLICE DEPARTMENT EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES 
 

Recommend that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission receive and file this 
informational report. 
 

STAFF COMMUNICATION 
 
COMMISSIONER UPDATES/REQUESTS TO AGENDIZE ITEM FOR DISCUSSION AT A FUTURE 
MEETING 

 
Commissioner(s) may request to agendize an item for discussion at a future meeting, subject to 
approval by the Commission. Requests should align with the commission's scope of 
responsibility, adhere to City Council policies, and consider the availability of staff resources and 
budget constraints. 
 
ADJOURNMENT   The meeting will adjourn to its next regular meeting. 
 

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 3 of 25

mailto:tpscommission@sfcity.org


TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – November 6, 2025 
Page 4 of 4 
 

 

 
 
 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 
I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 
agenda was posted on the City Hall bulletin board not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
Dated: _________________ at: ______________ 
 
Signed By: _______________________________ 

Agendas and complete Agenda Packets (including staff reports and exhibits related to each item) are posted on the City’s Internet Web site 
(www.sfcity.org).  These are also available for public reviewing prior to a meeting at the Public Works Department Public Counter. Any public 
writings distributed by the Transportation & Safety Commission to at least a majority of the Commissioners regarding any item on this regular 
meeting agenda will also be made available at the Public Works Department Public Counter located at 117 Macneil Street, San Fernando, CA, 
91340 during normal business hours.  In addition, the City may also post such documents on the City’s Web Site at www.sfcity.org. In accordance 
with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability-related modification/ accommodation to attend or participate in this 
meeting, including auxiliary aids or services please call the Public Works Department Office at (818) 898-1222 or tpscommission@sfcity.org at 
least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 4 of 25

http://www.sfcity.org/
http://www.sfcity.org/
mailto:tpscommission@sfcity.org


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 5 of 25



1 
 

 

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 6 of 25



 
 

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
OCTOBER 2, 2025 

ZOOM MEETING STREAMED ON YOUTUBE 
 

THE FOLLOWING MINUTES ARE A SUMMARY OF ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE TRANSPORTATION & 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION. VIDEO AND AUDIO OF THE ACTUAL MEETING ARE AVAILABLE FOR 
LISTENING AT: https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando  
 
 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
Vice Chair Julie Cuellar called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Executive Assistant, Maria Padilla, 
called the roll call. 
 
The following persons were recorded as present: 
 
PRESENT: 
Vice Chair Julie Cuellar and Commissioners Nicole Mohr, Miguel Montañez, Dolores Rodriguez, 
and Zoe Rodriguez 
 
ALSO PRESENT: 
Director of Public Works Wendell Johnson, Commander CJ Chiasson, Civil Engineering Assistant 
II Manuel Fabian, City Clerk Julia Fritz, Police Executive Assistant Elena Lara, and Executive 
Assistant Maria Padilla. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Commissioner Nicole Mohr led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Commissioner Z. Rodriguez motioned to approve the agenda for the October 2, 2025 
Transportation and Public Safety Commission meeting. Commissioner Mohr seconded the 
motion. 
 
The motion carried with the following votes: 
 
 AYES:  J. Cuellar, N. Mohr, M. Montañez, D. Rodriguez, and Z. Rodriguez - 5 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSENT: None 
 ABSTAIN: None 

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 7 of 25

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando


TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Minutes – October 2, 2025 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS – WRITTEN/ORAL 
None 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1) CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES FOR SEPTEMBER 4, 2025. 
 

Commissioner Mohr motioned to approve the Consent Calendar approving the Minutes of 
the September 4, 2025 Transportation and Public Safety Commission Meeting.  Commissioner 
Montañez seconded the motion. 
 

 The motion carried with the following votes: 
 
 AYES:  J. Cuellar, N. Mohr, M. Montañez, D. Rodriguez, and Z. Rodriguez - 5 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSENT: None 
 ABSTAIN: None 
 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 
2) INFORMATIONAL PRESENTATION AND OVERVIEW OF ROBERT’S RULES OF ORDER MEETING 

PROCEDURES 
 

City Clerk Julia Fritz presented the staff report along with a video. 
 
3) SEPTEMBER 2025 NOTABLE POLICE DEPARTMENT EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES 
 

Commander Chiasson presented the staff report and responded to questions from the 
Commission. 
 

 
STAFF COMMUNICATION 
 
Manuel Fabian provided traffic study update for Harps Street between Fourth and Fifth Street. 
Location does not qualify for speed humps.  Staff will present other traffic calming devices 
available.  Options to be presented at the November Commission meeting.  
 
Wendell Johnson briefed the Commission on a couple of projects the City is working on with the 
school district. 1) San Fernando Middle School - striping to help with traffic issues. 2) Cesar E. 
Chavez Learning Academies - installing candle stick delineators to mitigate the turn pocket issue. 

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 8 of 25



TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Minutes – October 2, 2025 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 
Commander Chiasson reminded the Commission of the National Night Out event taking place on 
October 7, 2025 at 6 p.m. 

 
COMMISSIONER UPDATES/REQUESTS TO AGENDIZE ITEM FOR DISCUSSION AT A FUTURE 
MEETING 
 
Commissioner Mohr reported on Clean Air Day for Metro program. 
 
Commissioner D. Rodriguez motioned to agendize traffic concerns on De Foe Street during food 
distribution. Commissioner Mohr seconded the motion. 
 
Commissioner Montanez commented that new bus shelters look nice and durable. 
 
Commissioner Z. Rodriguez commented that the bus shelters look great.  She also commented 
on Clean Air Day. 
 
Vice Chair Cuellar asked if volunteers would be available for Halloween. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Vice Chair Cuellar adjourned the Transportation and Public Safety Commission meeting at 6:44 
p.m. 
 
 

I do herby certify that the foregoing is a true and 
correct copy of the minutes of October 2, 2025, 
meeting as approved by the Transportation and 
Public Safety Commission. 
 
 
 
Maria Padilla, Executive Assistant 

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 9 of 25



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 10 of 25



2 
 

 

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 11 of 25



 

AGENDA REPORT 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340 (818) 898-1201 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To: Vice Chair Julie Cuellar and Commissioners 

From: Commissioner Dolores Rodriguez 

Date: November 6, 2025 

Subject: Discussion of Traffic Concerns on De Foe Street during Food Distribution Event 

RECOMMENDATION: 

This item was placed on the agenda for Transportation and Public Safety Commission discussion. 

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS: 

On October 2, 2025, a motion passed to agendize this item for the November 6, 2025 
Transportation and Public Safety Commission Meeting.  

BUDGET IMPACT: 

There is no impact to the budget by discussing this item.  Additional future costs to be determined 
based on Transportation and Public Safety Commission direction. 

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 12 of 25



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 13 of 25



3 
 

 

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 14 of 25



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

POLICE DEPARTMENT                 910 FIRST STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-1250                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To: Vice Chair Julie Cuellar and Commissioners 
  
From:  Fabian Valdez, Chief of Police  
    
Date:  November 6, 2025 
 
Subject: October 2025 Notable Police Department Events and Activities 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Transportation and Public Safety (TPS) Commission receive and file 
this informational report. 
 

BACKGROUND: 

Each month at the City of San Fernando Transportation and Public Safety Commission meeting, 
the Police Department submits and provides the governing board a brief overview of the previous 
month’s community engagement activities, noteworthy incidents, and proactive enforcement.  
 

ANALYSIS: 

The San Fernando Police Department (SFPD) has recently heightened and further integrated its 
community profile in three major areas: Community Engagement, Proactive Enforcement and 
Quality of Life Enhancements. 
 
For the month of October 2025, the SFPD has the following activities and incidents to report: 
 
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT: 
 
1. National Night Out 

On Tuesday, October 7, 2025, SFPD hosted its Annual National Night Out and Open House. 
The event featured guided tours of the Police Station with demonstrations on forensics and 
police equipment, K9 demonstrations, demonstrations of felony traffic stops, and 
informational booths from various community organizations. 
 

2. ABC Grant IMPACT Inspections 
On Tuesday, October 14, 2025, SFPD Detectives, in partnership with an Alcoholic Beverage 
Control (ABC) agent, conducted Informed Merchants Preventing Alcohol-Related Crime 
Tendencies (IMPACT) inspections at ten off-sale ABC-licensed establishments throughout the 

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 15 of 25



October 2025 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 2 of 6 
 
 

City. The inspections were funded through the Department’s 2025-2026 ABC Alcohol Policing 
Partnership (APP) Grant. No citations were issued. 
  

3. Ribbon-Cutting Ceremony  
On Thursday, October 16, 2025, Chief Valdez attended a joint ribbon-cutting ceremony 
hosted by the Mexican Consulate, City of San Fernando, and the County of Los Angeles.  
 

4. Meeting with LAUSD and LAUSD School Police Department 
On Wednesday, October 22, 2025, SFPD personnel met with representatives from the Los 
Angeles Unified School District (LAUSD) and the LAUSD Police Department to review and 
clarify each agency’s roles and responsibilities. 
 

5. Dia de los Muertos Celebration 
On Saturday, October 25, 2025, Chief Valdez attended the Dia de los Muertos Celebration at 
Recreation Park.  
 

NOTEWORTHY EVENTS: 
 
1. Friday, October 3, 2025, at approximately 10:30 AM, SFPD officers responded to a report of 

a man armed with a knife threatening his mother at a residence in the 2000 block of Warren 
Street. Upon arrival, officers heard screams for help coming from inside the home. They 
entered the residence and arrested a male subject for assault with a deadly weapon. 
 

2. On Friday, October 3, 2025, at about 8:00 PM, SFPD responded to a report from Target Loss 
Prevention of a shoplifting suspect in the 12900 block of Foothill Boulevard. The investigation 
revealed the suspect was involved in multiple thefts over the past month and conspired with 
another person to steal and return items for profit. The suspect was arrested for grand theft 
and organized retail theft. 
 

3. On Saturday, October 4, 2025, at approximately 8:00 PM, an SFPD officer observed a bicyclist 
commit a traffic violation. The officer initiated a traffic stop and contacted the bicyclist, who 
was arrested for an outstanding warrant, possession of a controlled substance, and 
possession of methamphetamine.  
 

4. On Sunday, October 5, 2025, at approximately 10:00 AM, SFPD officers received a Flock ALPR 
alert for a stolen vehicle in the 12900 block of Foothill Boulevard and conducted a traffic stop. 
The investigation revealed two stolen catalytic converters, burglary tools, and shaved keys 
inside the vehicle. The driver was arrested for multiple felony offenses, and the passenger 
was arrested on an outstanding domestic violence warrant. 
 

5. On Sunday, October 5, 2025, at approximately 2:30 PM, SFPD officers received a Flock ALPR 
notification of a stolen vehicle in the area of San Fernando Road and Hubbard Avenue. They 

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 16 of 25



October 2025 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 3 of 6 
 
 

located the vehicle in the area of San Fernando Road and Desmond Street and conducted a 
traffic enforcement stop. Following an investigation, officers arrested a female subject for 
grand theft auto and outstanding warrants for petty theft and grand theft auto.  
 

6. On Wednesday, October 8, 2025, at approximately 11:20 AM, an SFPD officer located a 
vehicle from a Flock ALPR notification in the area of Hubbard Street and Borden Street and 
conducted a traffic enforcement stop. One adult was arrested for taking or driving a vehicle 
without the owner’s consent, and two other adults were arrested for drug-related offenses. 
 

7. On Thursday, October 9, 2025 around 3:50 AM, SFPD officers responded to multiple reports 
of an explosion and house fire in the 500 block of Fermoore Street. Officers located a vehicle 
fire that had spread to nearby trees, downed a power line, and threatened the residence. 
LAFD responded and extinguished the fire. 
 

8. On Friday, October 10, 2025, at about 8:00 PM, SFPD officers responded to a report of a 
domestic violence in progress in the 1300 block of Mott Street. A male subject was arrested 
for domestic violence with injuries and child endangerment.  
 

9. On Sunday, October 12, 2025, at approximately 1:00 AM, an SFPD officer observed a vehicle 
commit multiple traffic violations near Meyer Street and Truman Street. The officer 
conducted a traffic stop and learned the driver was on post-release community supervision 
for robbery. After a probation compliance search, the driver was arrested for possession of 
cocaine and driving with a suspended license.  
 

10. On Sunday, October 12, 2025, around 1:50 AM, an SFPD officer stopped a male bicyclist 
without lights near Truman Street and Hubbard Avenue. The subject admitted to possessing 
methamphetamine and a pipe. He was arrested for drug possession, paraphernalia, prior 
drug convictions, and an outstanding warrant. 
 

11. On Monday, October 13, 2025, at about 1:45 AM, an SFPD officer observed a subject clearing 
trash from his vehicle and littering it in a public parking lot near Celis Street. The officer 
contacted the subject and learned that he had multiple outstanding warrants, including one 
from the San Fernando Court. The subject was arrested for the outstanding warrant.  
 

12. On Monday, October 13, 2025, at approximately 10:45 AM, SFPD officers received a Flock 
ALPR notification of a stolen vehicle traveling Southbound on Arroyo Avenue from Eighth 
Street. The vehicle stopped in the area of Alexander Street and De Garmo Avenue, where the 
driver exited the vehicle, was detained, and arrested for driving a stolen vehicle.  
 

13. On Tuesday, October 14, 2025, around 6:45 PM, an SFPD officer responded to a report of 
shoplifting in progress in the 12900 block of Foothill Boulevard (Target). Two female subjects 
were arrested for shoplifting. 

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 17 of 25



October 2025 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 4 of 6 
 
 

 
14. On Friday, October 17, 2025, at approximately 3:10 AM, an SFPD officer observed a male 

subject riding his bicycle without lights. The officer conducted a pedestrian stop of the 
bicyclist and learned that the subject had an outstanding warrant for identity theft. The 
bicyclist was arrested for the outstanding warrant.  
 

15. On Friday, October 17, 2025, at about 7:30 PM, SFPD officers responded to a Flock ALPR 
notification of a stolen vehicle near Truman Street and Hubbard Avenue. Officers located the 
vehicle, conducted a traffic stop, and arrested the driver for taking or driving a vehicle without 
the owner’s consent, possession of methamphetamine, possession of drug paraphernalia, 
and prior narcotics convictions. 
 

16. On Saturday, October 18, 2025, around 6:05 PM, SFPD officers responded to a report of a 
male subject lying down in protest and refusing to leave a private event in the 400 block of 
Park Avenue. The subject was arrested for trespassing.   
 

17. On Saturday, October 18, 2025, at approximately 8:45 PM, an SFPD officer observed a vehicle 
commit a traffic violation in the area of Griffith Street and San Fernando Mission Boulevard. 
The officer conducted a traffic enforcement stop and contacted the driver. Following an 
investigation, the driver was arrested for driving with a suspended license and two 
outstanding warrants.  
 

18. On Tuesday, October 21, 2025, at about 6:20 PM, SFPD officers responded to a report of a 
possible vehicle burglary in the 300 block of San Fernando Mission Boulevard. Officers 
contacted the subjects and observed drugs and paraphernalia inside the vehicle. One subject 
was arrested for possession of a controlled substance, possession of drug paraphernalia, and 
unlawful possession or sale of sedatives. 

 
  

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 18 of 25



October 2025 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 5 of 6 
 
 

Flock ALPR Update 
Flock statistics for the month of September 2025, October 1-27, 2025, and from the date of 
camera installation to present are summarized in the chart below. 
 

  

September  
2025 

October 
2025 

Camera 
Installation 
To Date 

Total Cases Cleared by Arrest 2 4 81 
Stolen Vehicle Arrests 3 7 64 
Narcotics Arrests   2 
Attempted Murder Arrests   2 
Burglary/Larceny Arrests   6 
Attempted Kidnapping Arrests    
Felony Reckless Evading Arrests   2 
Stolen Property – Buying, Receiving, Possessing    3 
Embezzlement   2 
Stolen License Plate   1 
Weapons – Carrying, Possessing, etc.   2 
Vandalism   3 
Aggravated Assault   2 
Total Stolen Vehicles Recovered 2 6 64 
     
Total Leads Generated 1  29 
Burglary Leads    18 
Larceny Leads   6 
Felony Hit & Run   1 
Felony Evading/Reckless   1 
Robbery   2 
Attempted Kidnapping    
Warrants Issued (Larceny)   1 

 
Data from the Flock ALPRs is constantly gathered, with the number of outcomes increasing daily.  
These figures are dynamic and change daily based on crimes solved and leads developed through 
information entered into various law enforcement databases that are uploaded into the Flock 
System by subscribing agencies 
 
QUALITY OF LIFE ENHANCEMENTS: 
 
During the month of October, officers conducted focused patrols in commercial areas, City parks, 
and along the Mission Bike Path.   
 
  

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 19 of 25



October 2025 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 6 of 6 
 
 

BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
There is no budget impact associated with receiving this informational report and providing 
comments to the TPS Commission.  
 
CONCLUSION:  
 
It is recommended that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission receive and file this 
informational report. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
A.  Vital Productivity Factor Spreadsheet 
B. Traffic Collision Statistics – September 2025 
C.  Traffic Collision Statistics – 2025 Review 

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 20 of 25



C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

Tr
af

fi
c 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 C

om
m

is
si

on
20

25
 P

ro
du

ct
iv

it
y 

Sp
re

ad
sh

ee
t

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 3

Re
vi

se
d 

10
/2

7/
20

25

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
A

pr
M

ay
Ju

n
Ju

l
A

ug
Se

p
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec
To

ta
l

C
ri

m
e 

Tr
en

ds
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
0

2

0
1

1
0

0
0

2
1

2
7

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

1

4
4

2
3

5
3

3
3

1
28

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r
4

4
1

6
1

6
3

6
4

35

11
9

10
24

24
8

22
17

13
13

8

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r
11

6
7

9
16

13
12

9
20

10
3

3
2

3
6

4
6

1
1

0
26

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r
2

1
2

3
6

3
5

5
6

33

29
25

35
29

36
23

23
40

28
26

8

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r
24

16
19

19
32

31
38

32
35

24
6

8
5

7
8

17
5

5
10

6
71

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r
17

18
7

2
5

11
13

11
12

96

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r
0

1
0

1
1

0
0

0
2

5

Su
b-

to
ta

l

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r 
58

46
36

40
61

64
72

65
79

0
0

0
52

1

Cu
rr

en
t Y

ea
r

55
46

58
70

86
45

56
72

50
0

0
0

53
8

V
ar

ia
nc

e
-3

0
22

30
25

-1
9

-1
6

7
-2

9
0

0
0

17

-5
.17

%
0.0

0%
61

.11
%

75
.00

%
40

.98
%

-2
9.6

9%
-2

2.2
2%

10
.77

%
-3

6.7
1%

#D
IV

/0!
#D

IV
/0!

#D
IV

/0!
3.2

6%

A
rs

on
Cu

rr
en

t

H
om

ic
id

e
Cu

rr
en

t

R
ap

e 
  

Cu
rr

en
t

R
ob

be
ry

Cu
rr

en
t

A
ss

au
lt

Cu
rr

en
t

Bu
rg

la
ry

Cu
rr

en
t

La
rc

en
y

Cu
rr

en
t

A
ut

o-
Th

ef
t

Cu
rr

en
t

ATTACHMENT "A"November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 21 of 25



C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

Tr
af

fi
c 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 C

om
m

is
si

on
20

25
 P

ro
du

ct
iv

it
y 

Sp
re

ad
sh

ee
t

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 3

Re
vi

se
d 

10
/2

7/
20

25

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
A

pr
M

ay
Ju

n
Ju

l
A

ug
Se

p
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec
To

ta
l

Tr
af

fic
 S

af
et

y
In

ju
ry

 T
ra

ff
ic

 A
cc

id
en

ts

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r
8

8
11

14
7

6
8

8
11

81

A
ct

ua
l

8
8

10
5

5
7

9
11

7
70

V
ar

ia
nc

e
0

0
-1

-9
-2

1
1

3
-4

0
0

0
-1

1

Re
d 

Li
gh

t
1

1
2

0
1

0
1

0
0

6

Le
ft 

Tu
rn

1
2

1
1

1
2

1
1

2
12

Sp
ee

di
ng

0
0

2
0

0
1

0
2

0
5

St
op

 S
ig

n
0

0
1

U
nl

ic
en

se
d 

D
ri

ve
r

1
2

7
0

2
1

5
1

3
22

D
U

I i
nv

ol
ve

d
1

0
0

1
0

0
2

0
0

4

H
it 

&
 R

un
2

0
3

0
2

1
2

2
1

13

A
cc

id
en

t T
im

es

06
00

 -1
80

0 
ho

ur
s

6
7

8
3

4
3

5
5

5
46

18
00

-0
60

0 
ho

ur
s

2
1

2
2

1
4

4
6

2
24

0.0
0%

0.0
0%

-9
.09

%
-6

4.2
9%

-2
8.5

7%
16

.67
%

12
.50

%
37

.50
%

-3
6.3

6%
#D

IV
/0!

#D
IV

/0!
#D

IV
/0!

-1
3.5

8%

N
on

-I
nj

ur
y 

Tr
af

fi
c 

A
cc

id
en

ts

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r
7

9
5

10
7

8
9

8
5

68

A
ct

ua
l

9
8

6
8

6
17

7
17

15
93

V
ar

ia
nc

e
2

-1
1

-2
-1

9
-2

9
10

0
0

0
25

Re
d 

Li
gh

t
1

0
0

0
0

1
2

0
0

4

Le
ft 

Tu
rn

5
4

0
3

1
3

2
11

2
31

Sp
ee

di
ng

0
0

2
0

1
1

0
0

0
4

St
op

 S
ig

n
0

0
1

U
nl

ic
en

se
d 

D
ri

ve
r

1
0

0
0

1
3

1
3

2
11

D
U

I i
nv

ol
ve

d
1

0
0

1
1

1
0

1
4

9

H
it 

&
 R

un
3

1
4

3
4

7
3

7
2

34

A
cc

id
en

t T
im

es

06
00

 -1
80

0 
ho

ur
s

4
6

4
6

4
15

6
13

11
69

18
00

-0
60

0 
ho

ur
s

5
2

2
2

2
2

1
4

4
24

28
.57

%
-1

1.1
1%

20
.00

%
-2

0.0
0%

-1
4.2

9%
11

2.5
0%

-2
2.2

2%
11

2.5
0%

20
0.0

0%
#D

IV
/0!

#D
IV

/0!
#D

IV
/0!

36
.76

%

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 22 of 25



C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

Tr
af

fi
c 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 C

om
m

is
si

on
20

25
 P

ro
du

ct
iv

it
y 

Sp
re

ad
sh

ee
t

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 3

Re
vi

se
d 

10
/2

7/
20

25

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
A

pr
M

ay
Ju

n
Ju

l
A

ug
Se

p
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec
To

ta
l

D
U

I A
rr

es
ts

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r
3

4
10

9
4

1
6

13
9

59

A
ct

ua
l

6
13

9
7

4
5

6
6

7
63

V
ar

ia
nc

e
3

9
-1

-2
0

4
0

-7
-2

0
0

0
4

10
0.0

0%
22

5.0
0%

-1
0.0

0%
-2

2.2
2%

0.0
0%

40
0.0

0%
0.0

0%
-5

3.8
5%

-2
2.2

2%
#D

IV
/0!

#D
IV

/0!
#D

IV
/0!

6.7
8%

M
ov

in
g 

C
it

at
io

ns

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r
58

38
46

56
54

69
65

45
15

3
58

4

A
ct

ua
l

88
19

4
22

1
11

0
10

0
12

2
98

12
6

13
6

11
95

V
ar

ia
nc

e
30

15
6

17
5

54
46

53
33

81
-1

7
0

0
0

61
1

Re
d 

Li
gh

t
8

3
9

3
4

5
6

1
4

43

Le
ft 

Tu
rn

2
2

0
0

1
0

1
2

0
8

Sp
ee

di
ng

2
1

2
2

2
1

1
1

1
13

St
op

 S
ig

n
17

18
14

15
16

19
28

19
14

16
0

Se
at

 B
el

t
0

1
1

2
2

0
1

2
0

9

C
ita

tio
n 

Ti
m

es

06
00

 -1
80

0 
ho

ur
s

19
56

16
12

19
21

35
19

13
21

0

18
00

-0
60

0 
ho

ur
s

8
13

8
8

3
6

4
2

3
6

17
8

51
.72

%
41

0.5
3%

38
0.4

3%
96

.43
%

85
.19

%
76

.81
%

50
.77

%
18

0.0
0%

-1
1.1

1%
#D

IV
/0!

#D
IV

/0!
#D

IV
/0!

10
4.6

2%

Pa
rk

in
g 

C
it

at
io

ns

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r
57

1
73

0
58

4
57

7
60

8
59

6
76

9
80

5
10

63
63

03

A
ct

ua
l

12
44

96
5

10
13

98
2

15
17

15
04

19
50

16
79

15
02

12
35

6

V
ar

ia
nc

e
67

3
23

5
42

9
40

5
90

9
90

8
11

81
87

4
43

9
0

0
0

60
53

11
7.8

6%
32

.19
%

73
.46

%
70

.19
%

14
9.5

1%
15

2.3
5%

15
3.5

8%
10

8.5
7%

41
.30

%
#D

IV
/0!

#D
IV

/0!
#D

IV
/0!

96
.03

%

November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 23 of 25



San Fernando Police Department 
Traffic Collisions 
September 2025 

ATTACHMENT "B"November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 24 of 25



    12601 SF RD 

  

   San Fernando Police Department 
       Traffic Collisions 

     2025 Review  
     January to September 

 

ATTACHMENT "C"November 6, 2025 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 25 of 25


	11-6-25 TPS Agenda ENG
	Blank Sheet
	Item Number 1
	10-2-25  TPS Minutes
	Blank Sheet
	Item Number 2
	D Rodrigurez_Discussion of Traffic Concerns on De Foe  (11-6-25) AR
	Blank Sheet
	Item Number 3
	TPSC_October Monthly Activities  (11-06-2025) AR
	TPSC_October Monthly Activities (11-06-25) ATT A
	Traffic Commision

	TPSC_October Monthly Activities (11-06-25) ATT B
	TPSC_October Monthly Activities (11-06-25) ATT C



